



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

MOLLY M. SPEARMAN
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION

June 26, 2017

Mr. Don Doggett, Superintendent
McCormick School District
821 North Mine Street
McCormick, SC 29835

Dear Mr. Doggett:

Our office has received documentation that shows the Administrative Review (AR) Improvement Plan; which was agreed upon during the on-site review April 11-13, 2017, has been completed. The information, provided by Ms. Geraldine Morris, serves to close the Administrative Review process.

We have enjoyed working with you and your staff in this effort. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Ms. Young at (803) 734-0325 or syoung@ed.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "R. Jones", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Ronald F. Jones
Director, Office of Health and Nutrition

RJ/dd

cc: Geraldine Morris, Child Nutrition Program Director
Shamere Young, Education Associate, SCDE, Office of Health and Nutrition